ITEM 1.
ITEM 2.
ITEM 3.
ITEM 4.

ITEM 5.

ITEM 6.

ITEM 7.

ITEM 8.

ITEM 9.

ITEM 10.

ITEM 10.1.
ITEM 10.2.
ITEM 10.3.

ITEM 11.

ITEM 11.1.
ITEM 11.2.
ITEM 11.3.
ITEM 11.4.

ITEM 11.5.
ITEM 11.6.
ITEM 11.7.

9:00 AM

9:20 AM
9:30 AM
9:40 AM

9:50 AM
10:00 AM
10:10 AM

10:20 AM
10:30 AM

10:40 AM
10:50 AM
11:00 AM

PRELIMINARY AGENDA
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT
Board of Commissioners Meeting

9:00 AM, Friday June 15, 2012
Courtyard by Marriott
3435 North Atlantic Ave. (S.R. A1A)
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

Call to Order/Pledge - Chair Colee will call the meeting to order.
Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Sansom will lead the pledge of allegiance.
Roll Call - Secretary Blow will call the roll.

Consent Agenda - Presented for approval. Commissioners may remove any consent
agenda item for discussion. (Agenda follows colored page)
Recommend : Approval of Consent Agenda.

Additions or Deletions- Any additions or deletions to the meeting agenda will be announced
Recommend : Approval of Final Agenda.

Finance & Budget Committee Report
The District's Finance & Budget Committee will provide their recommendations concerning items on their agenda
(Please see: Finance & Budget Committee Agenda Package)

Recommend: Approval of the recommendations of the District's Finance & Budget Committee.

Board Meeting Minutes. Minutes of the following meetings are presented for approval: (See pages 3-40)
* May 18, 2012 Nomination Committee Mtg.; * May 18, 2012 Finance & Budget Committee Mtg.

* May 18, 2012 Board Meeting; * May 18, 2012 Legislative Committee Mtg.

Recommend: Approval of the minutes as presented.

Public Comments.
The public is invited to provide comments on issues that are NOT on today's agenda.

Staff Report on Brevard County Area Projects (see pages 41-57)
Staff will present a report on District Projects in the Brevard County area

Presentation of Cooperative Assistance Program Applications (items 10.1 thru 10.3)

FDEP - Office of Sustainable Initiatives Florida Clean Marina Program
FDEP - Office of Sustainable Initiatives Florida Clean Vessel Act Program
SJRWMD Eau Gallie River

Presentation of Waterways Assistance Program Applications (items 11.1 thru 11.34)

Indian River County Lagoon Greenway - Phase B-2

Indian River County Oslo Public Boat Ramp Parking & Dredging

City of Fort Pierce Dredge Mouth of Moores Creek Adjacent to City Marina
City of Fort Pierce Public Fishing Pier & Fish Cleaning Station on Melody Lane
BREAK

City of Dania Beach Municipal Marina Renovation Project - Phase Il

City of Deerfield Beach 1701 Riverview Road Property Acquisition

City of Ft. Lauderdale SE 15th Street Boat Ramp & Marine Complex Development



PRELIMINARY AGENDA
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT
Board of Commissioners Meeting

9:00 AM, Friday June 15, 2012
Courtyard by Marriott
3435 North Atlantic Ave. (S.R. A1A)
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

ITEM 11.8. 11:10 AM City of Hallandale Beach Hallandale Beach City Marina
ITEM 11.9. 11:20 AM City of Hollywood Waterway Master Plan
ITEM 11.10 11:30 AM City of Pompano Beach Alsdorf Park Improvements - Phase |
ITEM 11.11 11:40 AM City of Fernandina Beach Dredging of Fernandina Beach Harbor Marina Basin - Phase B
ITEM 11.12 11:50 AM Martin County Jensen Beach Managed Mooring Field
NOON LUNCH
ITEM 11.13 1:00 PM City of Belle Glade Restore of Boardwalk, Nav. & Dockage, N. Marina Basin - PH |
ITEM 11.14 1:10 PM City of Boca Raton Boca Raton Inlet Dredging Equipment
ITEM11.15 1:20 PM Town of Jupiter Jupiter Riverwalk & Public Docks @ Jupiter Inlet Marina
ITEM 11.16 1:30 PM Village of North Palm Beach Anchorage Park - Phase ||
ITEM 11.17 1:40 PM Palm Beach County Burt Reynolds Park - West Side Design - Phase |
ITEM 11.18 1:50 PM Palm Beach County Fullerton Island Restoration Project
ITEM 11.19 2:00 PM Palm Beach County JILONA Shoreline Stabilization & Restoration
ITEM 11.20 2:10 PM Paim Beach County South Lake Worth Inlet - Sand Trap & Boat Channel Dredging
ITEM 11.21 2:20 PM Town of Palm Beach Town of Palm Beach Waterway - Phase |

2:30 PM BREAK

ITEM 11.22 2:40 PM City of Riviera Beach Bicentennial Park Improvements - Phase |

ITEM 11.23 2:50 PM City of Riviera Beach Municipal Marina Construction - Phase B

ITEM 11.24 3:00 PM City of West Palm Beach Currie Park Boat Access Improvement Project - Phase |
ITEM 11.25 3:10 PM City of West Palm Beach Currie Park Fishing Piers Improvement Project

ITEM 11.26 3:20 PM City of Atlantic Beach Marsh Preserves, Launch, Fishing & Access Improvements, PH |
ITEM 11.27 3:30 PM City of Jacksonville Mayport Boat Ramp Docks - Phase ||

ITEM 11.28 3:40 PM City of Jacksonville Pottsburg Creek Dredge - Phase |

ITEM 11.29 3:50 PM City of St. Augustine Dredging of Salt Run Channel

ITEM 11.30 4:00 PM City of St. Augustine Dredging of San Sebastian River Channel

ITEM 11.31 4:10 PM St. Augustine/SJC Airport Auth Barge Navigation Channel Restoration Dredging - PH B
ITEM 11.32 4:20 PM st Johns County Vilano Beach Boat Ramp Dredging Project

ITEM 11.33 4:30 PM City of New Smyrna Beach Swoope Site Boat Ramp, Parking, Restroom, Dredge PH-Ii
ITEM 11.34 4:40 PM Volusia County Mariner's Cove Boat Ramp Expansion - Phase ||

(Recess Item 11)  ITEM 12. Public Comment (Recess full Board meeting)



Page 3

MINUTES OF THE
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT
Nomination of Officers Committee Meeting
8:03 a.m., Friday, May 18, 2012
Miami Marriott Biscayne Bay Hotel
1633 North Bayshore Drive
Miami, Miami-Dade County, Florida
ITEM 1. Call to Order.
Chair Colee called the meeting to order at 8:03 a.m.
ITEM 2. Roll Call.

Assistant Executive Director Mark Crosley called the roll and Chair Colee,
Commissioner Blow, Commissioner Bowman, Commissioner Kavanagh, and
Commissioner Sansom were present. Mr. Crosley stated that a quorum was present.
ITEM 3. Additions or Deletions.

Chair Colee asked if there were any additions or deletions to the meeting agenda.
Mr. Roach stated that there were none.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to approve the final agenda as presented.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow. Chair Colee asked for any further
discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 4. Commissioners Responses on the Willingness to serve as an Officer.

Chair Colee asked if everyone had reviewed the staff memorandum and noted that
there are four officer positions with six Commissioners interested in those positions. He

asked if there were any comments or questions. There were none.



Page 4

ITEM 5. Nomination of a Board of Commissioners Chair for the Period of
June 2012 through May 2013.

Commissioner Sansom nominated Commissioner Colee for recommendation to
the Board as Chair. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow.

Chair Colee asked if there were any other nominations for Chair. There were
none.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to close nominations for Chair. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow.

Chair Colee asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and
the motion passed.

ITEM 6. Nomination of a Board of Commissioners Vice-Chair for the Period of
June 2012 through May 2013.

Commissioner Blow nominated Commissioner Kavanagh for recommendation to
the Board as Vice-Chair. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sansom.

Chair Colee asked if there were any other nominations for Vice-Chair. There
were none.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to close nominations for Vice-Chair. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Bowman,

Chair Colee asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and

the motion passed.



Page 5

ITEM 7. Nomination of a Board of Commissioners Treasurer for the Period of
June 2012 through May 2013.

Commissioner Bowman nominated Commissioner Chappell for recommendation
to the Board as Treasurer. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow.

Chair Colee asked if there were any other nominations for Treasurer. There were
none.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to close nominations for Treasurer. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow.

Chair Colee asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and
the motion passed.

ITEM 8. Nomination of a Board of Commissioners Secretary for the Period of
June 2012 through May 2013.

Commissioner Sansom nominated Commissioner Blow for recommendation to
the Board as Secretary. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Bowman.

Chair Colee asked if there were any other nominations for Secretary. There were
none.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to close nominations for Secretary. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Bowman.

Chair Colee asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and
the motion passed.
ITEM 9. Additional Staff Comments and Additional Agenda Items.

Chair Colee asked if there were any additional staff comments or agenda items.

There were none.

(S ]



Page 6

ITEM 10. Commissioners Comments.

Chair Colee asked if there were any additional Commissioner comments. There
'were none.
ITEM 11. Adjournment,

Chair Colee stated that hearing no further business the meeting was adjourned at

8:10 a.m.



Page 7

MINUTES OF THE
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT
Finance and Budget Committee Meeting
8:17 a.m., Friday, May 18, 2012
Miami Marriott Biscayne Bay Hotel
1633 North Bayshore Drive

Miami, Miami-Dade County, Florida

ITEM 1. Call to Order.

Chair Kavanagh called the meeting to order at 8:17 a.m.
ITEM 2. Roll Call.

Assistant Executive Director Mark Crosley called the roll and Chair Kavanagh,
Commissioner Chappell, Commissioner Colee, Commissioner Freeman, and
Commissioner Sansom were present. Mr. Crosley stated that a quorum was present.
ITEM 3. Financial Statements for March of 2012.

Chair Kavanagh presented the financial statements for March and asked for
questions and there were none

Commissioner Freeman made a motion to recommend to the full Board approval
of the financial statements for March of 2012. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Chappell. Chair Kavanagh asked for any additional discussion, hearing

none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.



Page 8

ITEM 4. March 2012 Expenditure and Project Status Report.

Chair Kavanagh presented the expenditure and project status reports for March.
She asked for questions and there were none.

ITEM S. Draft Financial Audit for FY 2010-2011.

Mr. Roach stated that the District’s Auditor has completed and will present a draft
of the FY 2010-2011 Financial Audit for Committee review and input. He introduced
Mr. J. W. Gaines, a Principal Partner of Berger, Toombs, Elan, Gaines and Frank, CPA,
PL.

Mr. Gaines referred to the Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
and stated that this report communicates the Auditor’s responsibility and findings. He
stated that the District did implement Government Accounting Board Standard 54 which
relates to fund balances. He stated that there were no findings that came to their attention
and that the District has received a clean opinion, or an unmodified opinion, which is the
highest level of assurance you can receive from your independent auditor. He stated that
the District staff is doing a good job managing the District’s finances.

Mr. Gaines referred to the Statement of Net Assets and stated that this report
shows the District’s assets and liabilities at a government wide level. He stated that the
District’s total assets are $168 million and $66 million of that is cash.

Mr. Gaines referred to the District’s Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and
stated the District has $62 million in total assets. He noted that the difference is that this

fund level balance sheet is at a government wide level.



Page 9

Mr. Gaines referred to the Statement of Activities and stated that this report shows
a change in the District’s net assets of $5.5 million. He stated that this report shows
capital outlay as an expenditure at the fund level, but it is capitalized at the government
wide level.

Mr. Gaines referred to the District’s FY 2010-2011 Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances which shows $22 million in revenue and
$22 million in expenditures.

Mr. Gaines referred to the Compliance and Internal Control Report and stated that
he is pleased to report that there were no material findings with compliance or with
internal control. He then referred to the Management Letter and stated that he is pleased
to report that there are no current year findings. He asked for questions.

Commissioner Colee thanked Mr. Gaines and the District’s Finance Director, Mr.
Scambler, for their hard work. He stated that they did an excellent job.

ITEM 6. Delegation of Authority Report.

Chair Kavanagh referred to the Executive Director’s Delegation of Authority
actions and stated that four actions were taken from April 6, 2012 through May 11, 2012.
She asked for questions.

Mr. Roach referred to Item Two and stated that this expense exceeded his
authority. He stated that staff wanted to have sufficient Miami-Dade County brochures
on hand for the Volvo Ocean Race display. He asked for committee approval for that
expense.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to recommend to the full Board approval

the expenditure of $4,000.00 for Miami-Dade County Boating Safety and Manatee Zone



Page 10

brochures. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Freeman. Chair Kavanagh asked
for any additional discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.
ITEM 7. Additional Agenda Items or Staff Comments.

Chair Kavanagh asked if there were any additional staff comments or agenda
items.
ITEM 8. Additional Commissioners Comments.

Chair Kavanagh asked if there were any additional Commissioner comments.

Commissioner Freeman thanked Mr. Scambler for his hard work and she noted
that the District’s annual effective yield increased and we are ahead of the benchmark.
ITEM 9. Adjournment.

Chair Kavanagh stated that hearing no further business the meeting was adjourned

at 8:30 a.m.



Page 11

MINUTES OF THE
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT
Board of Commissioners Meeting
8:37 a.m., Friday, May 18, 2012
Miami Marriott Biscayne Bay Hotel
1633 North Bayshore Drive

Miami, Miami-Dade County, Florida

ITEM 1. Call to Order.
Chair Bray called the meeting to order at 8:37 a.m.
ITEM 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
Commissioner Crowley led thg pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States

of America.
ITEM 3. Roll Call.

Secretary Freeman called the roll and Chair Bray, Vice-Chair Colee, Treasurer
Kavanagh, Commissioner Barkett, Commissioner Blow, Commissioner Bowman,
Commissioner Chappell, Commissioner Crowley, Commissioner Cuozzo, and
Commissioner Sansom were present. Secretary Freeman stated that a quorum was
present.

ITEM 4. Consent Agenda.
Chair Bray asked if there were any comments or questions regarding the Consent

Agenda. There were none.



Page 12

Commissioner Blow made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sansom. Chair Bray asked for any further
discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM S. Additions or Deletions.

Mr. Roach stated that he would like to add to the agenda; Item 24A, Dania Cut
Off Canal Deepening Project Status Report, Broward County.

Vice-Chair Colee made a motion to approve the final agenda as amended. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Chappell. Chair Bray asked for any further
discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 6. Board Meeting Minutes.

Chair Bray asked if there were any comments or questions regarding the Board
meeting minutes. There were none.

Secretary Freeman made a motion to approve the April 14, 2012 Personnel
Committee, Finance and Budget Committee, and Board Meeting minutes as presented.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow. Chair Bray asked for any further
discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 7. Public Comments.

Chair Bray asked if there were any public comments on issues that are not on
today’s agenda.

Commissioner Sansom requested that if any members of the public arrive to the

meeting at 9:00 a.m., that public comments be accepted.



Page 13

ITEM 8. Draft Financial Audit for FY 2010 —2011.

Mr. Roach stated that the District’s Auditor has completed a draft of the District’s
FY 2010-2011 Financial Audit for Committee review and input. He introduced Mr. J. W.
Gaines, a Principal Partner of Berger, Toombs, Elan, Gaines and Frank.

Mr. Gaines referred to the Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
and stated that this report communicates the auditor’s responsibility and findings. He
then referred to a letter from him to the Board that he is now required to send that
describes the Audit process. He stated that the letter states that there were no findings
that came to their attention and that the District has received an unqualified opinion,
which is the highest level of assurance you can receive from your independent auditor.
He stated that the District’s staff is doing a good job managing the District’s finances.

Mr. Gaines referred to the District’s Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and
stated the District has $62 million in fund balances. He noted that the difference is that
this balance sheet is at a government wide level.

Mr. Gaines referred to the Statement of Net Assets and stated that this report
shows the District’s assets and liabilities at a government wide level. He stated that the
Dist\rict’s total assets are $168 million and $66 million of that is cash.

Mr. Gaines referred to the Compliance and Internal Control Report and stated that
he is pleased to report that there were no material findings with compliance or with
internal control. He then referred to the Management Letter and stated that he is pleased
to report that there are no current year findings. He asked for questions.

Commissioner Sansom asked for an interpretation of the statement, “immaterial,

uncorrected misstatements.” Mr. Gaines stated that it means that sometimes during the



Page 14

course of an audit an item is not classified correctly. He stated that if that is discovered,
we do not make that adjustment, we just note it. He stated that for the District’s audit,
there were none of those.

Chair Bray thanked Mr. Gaines and the District’s Accountant, Mr. Scambler, for
their hard work. He stated that it is always good to get a clean opinion and audit.

Mr. Roach noted that the audit will be finalized and presented at the June meeting
for approval.
ITEM 9. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Report.

Mrs. Shelley Trulock, the Intracoastal Waterway (IWW) Project Manager with the
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, stated that the completion date for DMMA IR-2 project is
still June 9, 2012. She stated that a teleconference call was held on Tuesday, May 15
with the Corps, Mark Tamblyn, and the contractor to discuss and resolve the overall
project cost by pursuing a global settlement to address all of the outstanding issues. She
stated that we came to an agreement and staff is happy with the final results.

Commissioner Barkett asked for information on the items that were discussed.
Mrs. Trulock stated that after reviewing the site, the Corps felt that additional drainage
should be completed, there was an error in the estimated quantity of the rip rap material
resulting in additional material being required, the ramp layout was adjusted in the field
to be more practical, and because of site conditions, the contractor used more screening
material, and the cost of materials and additional labor increased the project costs.

Mrs. Trulock stated that the IWW St. Augustine maintenance dredging project
will be advertised May 28" and go to contract in the spring or early summer. She stated

that a new shoal developed outside of the original dredge template and we decided to



Page 15

include that area in the dredging project. She stated the survey shows that the material
quantity in the original project area is approximately 50,000 cubic yards less than original
estimates, so the new dredging area will not add to the original project material
projections. She noted that the new area is covered under current cultural resource
surveys and permits.

Commissioner Blow thanked Mrs. Trulock for moving quickly on this additional
shoaling issue and including it in the project.

Mrs. Trulock stated that the Corps has received the draft water quality permit for
the IWW Sawpit maintenance dredging project. She stated that the Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) draft permit had conditions for the diamond back
terrapin, which is not a threatened species. She stated that the Corps has contacted the
DEP and have been assured that the terrapin condition language has been removed from
the final permit. She stated that she expects the DEP draft permit by the end of June. She
stated that an updated survey should be completed by the first week of June.

Mrs. Trulock stated that she has been able to allocate $150,000.00 in FY 2012
funding from Congress to this project. Mr. Crosley thanked Mrs. Trulock for securing
that funding. She asked for questions and there were none.

ITEM 10. Staff Report on Miami-Dade County Area Projects.

Mr. Roach stated that Phase I of the Dredged Material Management Plan
(DMMP) for the IWW in Miami-Dade County was completed in 2003. He stated that
Phase II of the DMMP was completed in 2005 and all major land acquisition was

completed in 2007.



Page 16

Mr. Roach stated that the 50 year dredging projection for the 48 miles of channel
in Miami-Dade County is 574,292 cubic yards and the storage projection is 1.2 million
cubic yards. He stated that the dredging of Reach II in the vicinity of Bakers Haulover
Inlet was completed in 2011.

Mr. Roach stated that the Miami-Dade County Waterways Economic Study was
completed in 2007 and updated in 2011. He stated that these studies determined that
there were approximately 901 recreational waterway related businesses in the county
employing 7,094 people, with salaries of $294.3 million, a total economic impact of $1.2
billion, and generated $54 million in tax revenue. He stated that property values were
determined to be increased by $4.1 billion by the presence of the ICW channel. He stated
that there are currently approximately 56,000 registered vessels in the county. He stated
that the recent recession caused a reduction of $1 billion in marine related economy, the
loss of 5,835 jobs, and a decrease of $42.5 million in tax revenue.

Mr. Roach stated that since 1986, the District has provided $36.4 million in
Waterways Assistance Program funding to 134 projects in the county having a total
constructed value of $120.2 million. He stated that the county and nine cities have
participated in the program. He asked for questions.

Mr. Crosley stated that the county has planned a project to improve the Bakers
Haulover area in an effort to minimize dredging frequency. He stated that this application
will be presented as a Waterways Assistance Program application in June.

Commissioner Crowley stated that it is great to be a part of the projects improving
downtown Miami. He noted that the sum of all our projects is greater than the individual

pieces and provide the foundation to revitalize the downtown area.



Page 17

ITEM 11. Bryant Park Boat Ramp Waterways Assistance Program Project,
Request for a Time Extension to Execute the Project Agreement, Palm
Beach County.

Mr. Roach stated that Palm Beach County applied for a Waterways Assistance
Program project to reconstruct the City of Lake Worth’s Bryant Park boat ramp while
installing an environmental restoration project. He stated that the county withdrew the
environmental restoration elements from the application and the District awarded funding
for the boat ramp portion of the project. He stated that because the county made the grant
application to the District, they are still involved in the project. He stated that
administrative changes in the city delayed the execution of the Interlocal Agreement and
resulting in the county exceeding the time limit to execute the project agreement. He
introduced Mr. Dan Bates, with Palm Beach County, to discuss the request.

Mr. Bates stated that this project is a county and city combined effort. He stated
that the county was able to find funding from other sources to cover the cost of the
restoration portion of the project, however, the city will still require matching funds in
order to complete the reconstruction of the boat ramp facility. He stated that the county
became the pass-through to provide funding from FIND to the city. He stated
unfortunately the pass-through process created another layer of paperwork requiring an
Interlocal Agreement between the city and county. He stated that the city has had
considerable administrative changes and staff turnover which slowed down the process.
He stated that the Interlocal Agreement between the county and city has been signed and

we are now asking the Board to extend the time to execute the Project Agreement. He

stated that the city has started the boat ramp construction.



Page 18

Vice-Chair Colee stated that the boat ramp portion of this application meets with
the District’s funding requirements. He stated that he recently attended a check
presentation for the Snook Island public access kayak area at the end of Lake Avenue. He
stated that it was the most heavily attended dedication that he has attended. He noted that
Lake Worth has a well-established public support organization for public use facilities.

Secretary Freeman asked about the environmental restoration project element.
Mr. Bates stated that the environmental portion of this proposal was to develop an island
similar to the Snook Islands project. He stated that the project is moving forward and
construction has started.

Secretary Freeman made a motion to approve the execution of the Project
Agreement for the Bryant Park Boat Ramp Facility with Palm Beach County. The motion
was seconded by Vice-Chair Colee. Chair Bray asked for any further discussion, hearing
none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 12. Interlocal Agreement for Intracoastal Waterway Cut P-50
Maintenance Dredging, Palm Beach County.

Mr. Roach stated that Cut P-50 of the IWW experiences routine shoaling because
of its proximity to the South Lake Worth Inlet. He stated that Palm Beach County is the
sponsor for the inlet and we have executed Interlocal Agreements with them twice before
to have the IWW dredged at the same time as they dredge the inlet. He stated that the
project will also dredge the channel to the City of Boynton Beach’s Boat Club Park boat
ramp. He stated that the project cost is estimated at $513,714.00. He stated that the inlet
and boat ramp dredging projects have been submitted as a Waterways Assistance

Program project this year.



Page 19

Commissioner Barkett made a motion to approve an Interlocal Agreement with
Palm Beach County for the maintenance dredging of Cut P-50 of the IWW. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Blow. Chair Bray asked for discussion.

Commissioner Chappell asked about the staff time category in the project cost
estimate. Mr. Bates stated that this item includes Palm Beach County staff and project
consultants.

Chair Bray asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and
the motion passed.

ITEM 13. Miami-Dade County Crandon Park Marina Waterways Assistance
Program Projects Major Cost Estimate Modification.

Mr. Crosley stated that the District awarded two Waterways Assistance Program
projects for improvements to the seawall at the Crandon Park Marina and Boat Ramp. He
stated that the county has requested to modify project agreements because of cost savings
and additional work that is necessary. He stated that there is no increased cost to the
District if this request is approved. He then introduced Ms. Joyce Denny for Miami-Dade
County.

Ms. Denny stated that the two Crandon Park Marina projects were constructed for
less than the project cost estimate and the county is requesting that the unspent assistance
program funds be reallocated to the replacement of a seawall that collapsed as well as
security enhancements for the parking area at the marina. She asked for questions.

Commissioner Crowley stated that the seawall has needed repair for years and it

would have been coming to the District as a future project.



Page 20

Commissioner Sansom noted that this request is not for additional funding and the
project elements are eligible for District funding.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to approve the major cost estimate change
to Miami-Dade County’s Crandon Park Marina Waterways Assistance Program projects
DA-09-114 and DA-10-121. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Crowley. Chair
Bray asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion
passed.

ITEM 14. Hydrographic Survey of the Intracoastal Waterway in the Vicinity of
the Ponce De Leon Inlet, Volusia County.

Mr. Roach stated that there are reports of shoaling in the IWW in the vicinity of
Ponce De Leon Inlet. He stated that this area of the waterway was last dredged in 2008
and is one of our highest shoaling areas along the waterway. He stated that staff
requested a quote from our selected surveyor for this area, SEA Diversified.

Secretary Freeman made a motion to approve the fee quote in the amount of
$24,280.00 for a hydrographic survey of the IWW in the vicinity of the Ponce De Leon
Inlet. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow. Chair Bray asked for
discussion.

Commissioner Sansom asked if we have a project dredging cost estimate. Mr.
Roach stated that we do not have the dredging specifications or cost. He stated that the
material would be placed in MSA 434S. He stated that project funding would be in next
year’s budget.

Commissioner Sansom asked if there is anything the District can do to minimize

dredging events in this area of the waterway. Dr. Taylor stated that the only thing he can

10



Page 21

think of would be the federally authorized extension of the south jetty at the inlet. He
stated that Taylor Engineering has completed the project analysis of this extension which
has been endorsed by the Corps. He stated that the county and the Corps do not have the
funding to proceed.

Secretary Freeman stated that the Board approved a District grant for this project,
but the county cannot move forward because they do not have the federal portion of the
funding.

Commissioner Sansom asked, over a ten year timeframe, how much the District
would spend to maintain this area of the waterway. Mr. Roach answered $6-7 million.

Commissioner Blow stated that when the South Jetty project was presented,
representatives from the Surf Rider Association spoke against the project and its potential
effect on the surfing waves.

Mr. Roach stated that the inlet project does not qualify as a priority for federal
funding because it is not a high use commercial waterway.

Dr. Taylor stated that the Corps has embraced a Regional Sediment Management
program. He stated that this program looks at dredging and sediment management over a
large area, instead of on a project by project basis. He stated that the Ponce DeLeon Inlet
is a shallow draft navigation project without any clout or money. He stated that the point
is the inlet impacts the IWW. He stated that if you look at the broader concept of what is
going on and the cost associated with that, it makes a strong argument for a regional
impact and cost basis to go ahead and get some muscle behind this project to obtain some

appropriated funds.

11



Page 22

Mr. Roach stated that the study shows that the jetty project would prevent
approximately 50,000 cubic yards per year from entering the IWW.

Secretary Freeman stated that when this project was presented several years ago,
she met with Mrs. Trulock and Representative Cosmos who supported this project. She
stated that Representative Cosmos secured funding for this project. She noted that this is
a controversial project with local residents. She stated that Representative Cosmos did
not get re-elected, the earmark ban came about, the county does not have project funding
available, and there is no federal funding available for the project.

Commissioner Sansom stated that he feels that this project would qualify for
federal funding as a regional project.

Commissioner Blow stated that while working to obtain funding for the St.
Augustine Inlet he was questioned about the federal interest in the inlet. He stated that
the Coast Guard station at the inlet provides a strong federal interest for this project.

Mrs. Trulock stated that in regards to the shoaling around inlets, the Corps is
working to get authorization in our operational chain for advanced maintenance areas.
She stated that the Intracoastal channel acts like a catch basin for this inlet sand. She
stated that she does not feel this authorization would be hard to get done, but it does have
to go through a chain of approval. She stated that she would like to pursue this with Mr.
Crosley.

Mrs. Trulock stated that she spoke with Joe Nolin several weeks ago and the
county would like to move forward with the jetty project. She stated that because this
inlet is classified as a recreational based benefit, she does not have federal money for the

project. She stated that the absolute best funding scenario would be in 2015.

12



Page 23

Commissioner Barkett asked about the possibility of the Volusia and Martin
County Hydrographic Surveys being out of date by the time we actually dredge. Mr.
Roach stated that the District plans to dredge next year. He stated that we do a survey to
determine the magnitude of the problem for design purposes and then you come back and
do a final survey right before the project starts.

Commissioner Blow asked for the number of linear feet for the Crossroads project
survey.

Mr. Roach stated that he didn’t know offhand but staff reviewed the quote for this
project with Taylor Engineering and they felt the price was fair. He stated that the quote
for the Martin County project was compared with similar quotes for that area.

Chair Bray asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and
the motion passed.

ITEM 15. Hydrographic Survey of the Intracoastal and Okeechobee Waterways
in the Vicinity of the Crossroads, Martin County.

Mr. Roach stated that the Crossroads area, which is the intersection of the IWW
and the Okeechobee Waterway, is one of the highest shoaling areas in the District. He
stated that maintenance dredging occurs every 3-4 years and is scheduled for 2013. He
stated that staff requested a quote from our selected surveyor for this area, Morgan &
Eklund, to perform a hydrographic survey to assess the current channel conditions.

Commissioner Chappell made a motion to approve the fee quote in the amount of
$17,385.00 for a hydrographic survey of the IWW and the Okeechobee Waterway in the
vicinity of the Crossroads. The motion was seconded by Secretary Freeman. Chair Bray

asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

13



Page 24

ITEM 16. Hydrographic Survey of the Intracoastal Waterway in the Vicinity of
Juno Beach, Palm Beach County.

Mr. Roach stated that there are reports of shoaling in the IWW in the vicinity of
Juno Beach associated with a drainage outfall. He stated that staff requested a quote from
our selected surveyor for this area, Morgan & Eklund.

Mr. Roach stated that boats have run aground in this area of the IWW channel
while moving over to allow a larger boat to pass. He stated that we will be completing a
dredging project just south of this location so we wanted to complete this survey to
determine whether the shoal has moved into the IWW since our last survey to help
determine if we should add this section to our project.

Commissioner Barkett made a motion to approve the fee quote in the amount of
$3,957.50 for a hydrographic survey of the IWW in the vicinity of the Juno Beach. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow. Chair Bray asked for discussion.

Vice-Chair Colee asked if the District has any recourse relative to the storm drain
outfall. Mr. Roach stated that it has been going on for a long time and at one point, the
District owned the outfall. He stated that this property exchanged years ago for a dredged
material management area. He noted that the shoaling has taken place very slowly over a
long period of time. Mr. Roach stated that the county owns the property south of the
canal and a developer owns the property on the north side of the canal. He stated that the
developer is working on a project and will be dredging some of this shoal so he can get
boats in and out of the area. He noted that the developer will not be dredging the IWW
channel. Vice-Chair Colee suggested talking to Palm Beach County about working to

stop that kind of outflow into the IWW.

14



Page 25

Commissioner Chappell stated that the City of West Palm Beach is currently
installing sand traps in all their outfalls.

Chair Bray asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and
the motion passed.

ITEM 17. Okeechobee Waterway Maintenance Dredging Project, Martin
County,

Mr. Roach stated that bids were received for the maintenance dredging of the
Okeechobee Waterway within Lake Okeechobee at the confluence of Routes 1 and 2. He
stated that the shoaling at this location is an impediment to navigation within and across
the lake. He stated that we received six bids. He noted two bids were unresponsive and
the Ferreira Construction bid was found to be the low qualified bid.

Commissioner Sansom asked the total number of bids received. Mr. Roach
answered six total bids. Mr. Roach stated that the engineer’s project estimate was
$439,000.00 and Ferreira construction’s bid was $479,000.00. He stated that Ferreira
Construction’s bid includes payment to Indiantown Marine of $70,000.00 to offload the
material at that facility and that is the reason for the project cost difference.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to approve the responsive, qualified, low
bid from Ferreira Construction for the Okeechobee Waterway Maintenance Dredging
Project. The motion was seconded by Vice-Chair Colee. Chair Bray asked for any further
discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 18. Construction Administration of the Okeechobee Waterway
Maintenance Dredging Project, Martin County.

Mr. Roach stated that bids were received for the maintenance dredging of the

Okeechobee Waterway within Lake Okeechobee at the confluence of Routes 1 and 2 and

15



Page 26

that staff requested a scope of services and fee quote from the District Engineer to
administer this contract which is a cost, plus not to exceed fee.

Vice-Chair Colee made a motion to approve the scope of services and a cost-plus
not to exceed fee in the amount of $66,829.60 from Taylor Engineering for construction
administration of the Okeechobee Waterway Maintenance Dredging Project. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Sansom. Chair Bray asked for discussion.

Commissioner Chappell asked about the construction timeframe. Mr. Roach
answered sixty days.

Commissioner Sansom asked the status of the lake level. Mr. Roach stated a little
bit under 12.5 feet. Commissioner Sansom asked what the project will do for the
channel. Mr. Roach stated that it will add approximately three feet over the current
channel depth.

Commissioner Barkett asked why this work was not put out for bid. Mr. Roach
stated that the District has a continuing contract with Taylor Engineering for these types
of services.

Commissioner Sansom stated that the legislature made some changes relative to
utilizing and selecting professionals for engineering services and suggested staff look into
that.

Chair Bray asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and

the motion passed.

16



Page 27

ITEM 19. Second Amendment to Road Access Agreement for the Construction
of the Crane Island Access Road, Nassau County.

Chair Bray stated that because he has been involved in the Crane Island project he
will leave the room during this discussion. He turned the meeting over to Vice-Chair
Colee.

Mr. Roach stated that the District entered into an agreement in 2008 with our
neighbors on Crane Island to pay a portion of the development cost of an access road and
bridge to the island in exchange for a permanent easement over the road to DMMA NA-
1. He stated that the agreement called for the road and bridge to be constructed within a
certain timeframe. He stated that while the roadway was cleared and a temporary bridge
installed over the marsh so that the District can perform construction activities, the final
road has not been constructed yet. He stated that the timeframe has been extended twice
and the developers/owners are requesting a third one year extension.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to approve a one year extension to the
Road Access Agreement for the Construction of the Crane Island Access Road. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow. Vice-Chair Colee asked for discussion.

Commissioner Sansom asked if this is a one year extension at no additional cost
to the District. Mr. Roach answered yes.

Secretary Freeman asked if the developer has an idea when the road construction
would be completed. Mr. Roach stated that the developer has all their approvals in hand
but he is waiting for the residential real estate market to rebound before moving forward

with the road construction.

17



Page 28

Commissioner Blow asked if the current condition of the road is usable for the
District’s purposes. Mr. Roach stated that we may have to perform some minimal pot
hole repairs that may be created by our equipment. He noted that the District has received
this road easement from the developer and that was our primary benefit. He stated that
the next benefit would be the paved road.

Mr. Roach noted that the District’s project has been permitted and the plans and
specification are 98% complete. He stated that currently, we are working through some
soil stability and eagle issues. He stated that current plans are to start construction before
the next eagle nesting season.

Commissioner Blow asked if the developer were to lose this property to
foreclosure, where would that leave the District. Attorney Breton stated that the District
has a subornation agreement and any subsequent action would not affect our easement.

Commissioner Sansom inquired about making this a two year extension. Mr.
Roach stated that he would support that.

Commissioner Sansom amended the motion to approve a two year extension to
the Road Access Agreement for the Construction of the Crane Island Access Road. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Blow.

Vice-Chair Colee asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken
and the motion passed.

Chair Bray returned to the meeting. Attorney Breton stated that Chair Bray will

file the appropriate paperwork that will be included in the minutes.

18



Page 29

ITEM 20. Seagrass Mitigation Area Identification, Martin County.

Mr. Roach stated that staff previously briefed the Land Acquisition and
Management Committee on the concept of reviewing our existing inventory of
ownerships and easements to determine if any of these properties could be used for
potential seagrass mitigation if needed. He stated that seagrass exists adjacent to and
sometimes within the IWW channel from Brevard through Miami-Dade Counties. He
stated that during the permitting of dredging, the regulatory agencies are requesting the
development of conceptual mitigation plans to provide assurance of mitigation if a
construction accident damages seagrass. He stated that additionally, there is constantly
pressure to do other things with our non-DMMA properties and staff wants to ensure that
we preserve properties that can be used for mitigation.

Mr. Roach stated that staff requested that the District Engineer provide a scope of
services and fee quote to identify and evaluate our non-DMMA properties within Martin
County as a pilot project for use as seagrass mitigation. He stated that this assessment
would then be used to guide our long term property management as well as to assist us in
developing permit related conceptual mitigation plans. He stated that if this effort is
successful staff would recommend performing the same analysis in our other counties
that have seagrass.

Commissioner Chappell stated that he attended the Boating and Waterway’s
Conference last week with the Department of Environmental Protection and the Florida
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission. He noted that the seagrass issue and
mitigation planning were hot topics of discussion. He stated that we also discussed

private and public projects working together to bank mitigation.

19



Page 30

Commissioner Chappell made a motion to approve the scope of services and fee
quote in the amount of $23,684.00 for Seagrass Mitigation Area Identification in Martin
County. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sansom. Chair Bray asked for any
further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 21. Washington Report.

Mr. Roach stated that the Senate and House took up the 2013 Energy and Water
Development Appropriations Bill. He stated that the Senate Bill did not appropriate
funds for the IWW but that they did allocate $52 million for general maintenance
dredging. He stated that the House Bill appropriated $11.778 million for other authorized
project purposes which would serve as a source for funds for the IWW.

Mr. Roach stated that the Senate Bill included language encouraging the Corps
criteria to include funding based on “Economic Impact” for the AIWW and IWW. He
stated this is helpful for the District. He asked for discussion, there was none.

ITEM 22. Finance and Budget Committee Report.

Treasurer Kavanagh stated that the District’s Finance and Budget Committee met
before today’s Board meeting and the committee reviewed and recommends approval of
the March 2012 financial information.

Treasurer Kavanagh made a motion to approve the financial statements for March
2012. The motion was seconded by Vice-Chair Colee. Chair Bray asked for any
additional discussion, hearing none a vote was taken and the motion passed.

Treasurer Kavanagh noted that Mr. Roach exceeded his expense authority because
he wanted to have sufficient Miami-Dade County brochures on hand for the Volvo Ocean

Race display.

20



Page 31

Treasurer Kavanagh made a motion to approve the expenditure of $4,000.00 for
Miami-Dade County Boating Safety and Manatee Zone brochures. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Sansom. Chair Bray asked for any additional discussion,
hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 23. Nomination Committee for Officers.

Chair Colee presented the Nomination Committee's recommendations for District
Officers for 2012-2013. He stated that the committee recommends; Vice-Chair Colee as
Chair, Treasurer Kavanagh as Vice-Chair, Commissioner Chappell as Treasurer, and
Commissioner Blow as Secretary for the period of June 2012 through May 2013.

Chair Bray asked if there were any additional nominations. There were none.

Commissioner Barkett made a motion to close Nomination for Officers for the
period of June 2012 through May of 2013. The motion was seconded by Secretary
Freeman. Chair Bray asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken
and the motion passed.

Vice-Chair Colee made a motion to approve; Vice-Chair Colee as Chair,
Treasurer Kavanagh as Vice-Chair, Commissioner Chappell as Treasurer, and
Commissioner Blow as Secretary for the period of June 2012 through May 2013. The
motion was seconded by Secretary Freeman. Chair Bray asked for any additional
discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 24A. Dania Cut Off Canal Deepening Project Status Report, Broward
County.

Mr. Roach stated that the Dania Cut Off Canal Deepening Project initiated

construction in April. He stated that the Dredged Material Management Area (DMMA)

21



Page 32

is now almost complete, exotic vegetation removal is almost complete, and the first
dredging work at Port Everglades should initiate later this month. He stated that an issue
has arisen with the proposed material offloading operation in the canal and the ability of
the larger ships using the canal to safely navigate past the offloading operation. He stated
that the U.S. Coast Guard coordinated a series of meetings which resulted in the Port
Pilots indicating that they cannot navigate two of the larger ships that use the canal past
the fixed offloading barge.

Mr. Roach stated that this has caused a change in the offloading operation which
reduces the efficiencies of the operation. He stated that additionally, to maintain
navigation in the narrow canal for the larger ships and mega-yachts, there will be times
when our operation has to move out of the way to allow the ships ingress and egress.

Mr. Roach stated that three bids were received this project and the contractor was
the lowest bidder by $2 million because his proposal included offloading the material
from a fifty foot wide permanent barge via conveyor into the site. He stated that this was
a more efficient method than crane offloading. He stated that because of the size of the
barge, it was determined that the Port Pilots would not navigate past the barge, and the
fixed barge offloading operation would not work. He stated that after discussions, it was
decided that we would have to perform the offloading from land, which will involve
additional set-up and add a month and a half to the operation. He also stated that the
contractor must move his equipment out of the way when large ships pass the area. He
stated that the contractor provided the District with a cost for the operation changes in

the amount of $435,000.00.

22



Page 33

Commissioner Sansom asked the original project cost. Mr. Roach stated $6.3
million. Commissioner Sansom noted that this contractor’s bid was $2 million lower
than other bids, so his bid is still the lowest bid.

Commissioner Blow commented in regards to the on demand shut down requests,
who approves that request. Mr. Roach stated that we are using the phrase on demand,
but it is a scheduled movement approved by the District. He stated that this will apply to
the larger mega yachts and these two Port Pilot ships. He stated that there will be a plan
in place with a dial up phone number for people to call in to find out when they can pass
the project area.

Commissioner Crowley asked if this cost is solely born by the District. Mr.
Roach stated that FIND will pay 75% and the City of Dania Beach and the county will
pay 25% of the project cost. Commissioner Crowley asked if the city and county will
have to approve this Change Order. Mr. Roach answered no.

Commissioner Sansom made a motion to approve Change Order Number 4 to the

Dania Cut Off Canal Deepening Project. The motion was seconded by Vice-Chair Colee.
Chair Bray asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and
the motion passed.
ITEM 24. Additional Staff Comments and Additional Agenda Items.
Chair Bray asked if there were any additional staff comments or agenda items.
Mr. Crosley stated that the June meeting is a two day grant presentation meeting.
He stated that the meeting will be held at the Courtyard by Marriott.
Vice-Chair Colee referred to the June presentation schedule and asked if staff

would let Commissioners know which day each county will be scheduled to make their

23



Page 34

presentation. Mr. Crosley asked that any Commissioner who needs their applications
scheduled for a certain day to let him know.

Chair Bray asked staff to develop the new Committee assignments.

Mr. Crosley stated that he attended the Atlantic Intracoastal Waterway
Association Board meeting and stated that they have a new Executive Director, Mr. Brad
Pickle. He stated that staff will invite Mr. Pickle to the District’s Nassau County
meeting.

ITEM 25. Additional Commissioners Comments.

Chair Bray asked if there were any additional commissioner comments.

Commissioner Chappell stated that he was able to attend the Volvo Ocean Race
events last Saturday and it was impressive.

Commissioner Sansom stated that the District’s display has held up well in the
outdoor rainy conditions at this location. He stated that we now know the display is
waterproof.

ITEM 26. Adjournment.
Chair Bray stated that hearing no further business the meeting was adjourned at

11:02 a.m.

24



Page 35

MINUTES OF THE
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT
Legislative Committee Meeting
11:16 a.m., Friday, May 18, 2012
Miami Marriott Biscayne Bay Hotel
1633 North Bayshore Drive
Miami, Miami-Dade County, Florida
ITEM 1. Call to Order.
Chair Freeman called the meeting to order at 11:16 a.m.
ITEM 2. Roll Call.

Assistant Executive Director Mark Crosley called the roll and Chair Freeman,
Commissioner Chappell, Commissioner Cuozzo, and Commissioner Crowley were
present. Mr. Crosley stated that a quorum was present.

ITEM 3. Additions or Deletions.

Chair Freeman asked if there were any additions or deletions to the meeting
agenda. Mr. Roach stated that there were none.

Commissioner Cuozzo made a motion to approve a final agenda as presented.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Crowley. Chair Freeman asked for any
further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion passed.

ITEM 4. Regulatory Plan for Rule Adoption.

Mr. Roach stated that the Florida statutes now require that the District prepare a

regulatory plan for rule adoption for a 12 month period beginning on July 1, 2012 and

ending on June 30, 2013. He stated that if we put down no change it will not preclude the



Page 36

District’s ability to make changes at a later date. He noted that the report must be
submitted prior to July 1st.

Chair Freeman stated that she reviewed the information and noted several
formatting issues for “in kind” services that are not consistent throughout the document.

Commissioner Chappell made a motion to approve a recommendation to the full
Board for approval of the regulatory plan for rule adoption for a 12 month period
beginning on July 1, 2012 and ending on June 30, 2013. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Cuozzo. Chair Freeman asked for discussion.

Commissioner Sansom suggested that that wording “no change” be changed to
“reviewed, no change recommended.”

Commissioner Chappell amended his motion to include: changing “no change” to
“reviewed, no change recommended.” The amended motion was seconded by
Commissioner Cuozzo.

Chair Freeman asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken
and the motion passed

ITEM 5. Prioritization of Federal Funding Decisions for Waterway Operation
and Maintenance.

Chair Freeman stated that the Board has asked the Committee to review and make
recommendations regarding ways to change the prioritization of federal funding decisions
for waterway operation and maintenance.

Mr. Roach referred to the last page of the report and noted that in 2009 the
commercial tonnage transported on the District’s waterways was down 28.1% from

previous years and the percentage of ton miles decreased 38.3%. He stated that this is the



Page 37

information used by the Corps to formulate waterway budgets and funding. He stated
that this information does not include other waterway uses such as recreational use.

Mr. Roach stated that he has prepared a draft background and analysis of the issue
along with some recommendations. He noted that input was sought from the District’s
Washington representative and the District Engineer. He suggested that the District
should work to change the project funding guidance used by the Corps and the law to
recognize the value of recreational use waterways.

Mr. Roach suggested that the District work with our Corps Project Manager to
make sure that when the budget packages are put together every commercial activity that
has happened in that Reach of the waterway is in the report. He stated that we can help
with that by providing more data and information about waterway usage.

Mr. Roach stated that last year, the Senate put language in the preliminary budget
that would direct the Corps to look at regional economics to support Federal funding. He
stated that unfortunately that language was not included in the final budget. He suggested
encouraging our Senators to write the Corps requesting that they consider looking at
waterway regional economics as a Corps funding qualification. He stated that this change
could help provide funding for the District’s waterways.

Mr. Roach stated that it is recommended that the District develop language for
these recommendations for inclusion the next Water Resources Development Act. He
asked for discussion.

Commissioner Crowley suggested that the language used to redirect the funding
priority should be specific enough that the Corps does not have any wiggle room to not

fund a District project. He suggested that we research to determine if there have been any



Page 38

recent similar type changes to the Corps’ funding priorities that could be used as a
precedent.

Commissioner Crowley asked for guidance on issues for the summer law student
intern to work on. He stated that the intern could perform the research on this issue.

Vice-Chair Colee stated that the committee needs to develop a plan that includes
timelines, parameters, and check points for this project. He stated that we also need to
determine the degree that the District’s Washington firm is going to be involved in this
process. He noted that managing the summer intern’s schedule and work could also be an
important part of this project and perhaps he could work directly with Mr. Davenport.

Commissioner Sansom asked for clarification of staff’s comment “that because
there is not currently a federal law that requires the Corps to consider the economics and
tonnage of the waterway.” Mr. Roach stated that there really is not a law that directs the
Corps to only look at the amount of tonnage using a waterway when determining funding.
He stated that it is a policy guideline that requires that a waterway be used to transport
commercial tonnage as a qualification for Corps funding.

Chair Freeman stated that this issue has a sense of urgency because the issue
prevents the District from completing projects that are at the core of our main mission.
She stated that we are fighting an imbedded cultural battle that is a Corps working
document. She stated that she is not sure how the District will muster the clout to get the
Corps to understand the District’s mission.

Dr. Taylor stated that he has tried to shape the Corps’ policy and noted that if

Congress is not on the Corps’ back about an issue, they do not consider the issue broken



Page 39

and therefore it does not need fixing. He stated that his experience tells him that the only
way to get this policy changed is through legislation.

Chair Freeman stated that there is a fine line between being an alarmist and
conveying a sense of urgency amongst the District’s legislators.

Mr. Roach stated that over the years, the Corps has added additional categories to
their funding evaluation and the District should strive to have our waterways added to this
evaluation.

Commissioner Sansom stated that we should work towards the District waterways
being added to the evaluation as an equally important project. He stated that the District
should stress the economic return from waterway maintenance.

Commissioner Blow stated that because the taxpayers of the east coast of Florida
could be footing the entire bill for Intracoastal Waterway maintenance, perhaps we should
advise Governor Scott’s office about this issue.

Commissioner Sansom suggested that a delegation of Commissioners attend a
meeting with the Governor, his office, or appropriate agency. He suggested talking to the
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, the Association of Industries, and the
Florida Chamber of Commerce.

Mr. Roach briefly reviewed the committee’s direction and stated that he will bring
this back to the committee.

Commissioner Colee suggested adding the District’s Tallahassee lobbyist to the
list of people to help with this effort.

Mr. Roach stated that only the Corps can insure that the entire waterway system is

maintained at a standard level and make it viable. He stated that the Atlantic Intracoastal



Page 40

Waterway project is a multi-state project and no one-state can insure that it will work
propetly.

Commissioner Cuozzo made a motion to approve a recommendation to the full
Board on ways to change the prioritization of federal funding decisions for waterway
operation and maintenance. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Chappell. Chair
Freeman asked for any further discussion, hearing none, a vote was taken and the motion
passed.
ITEM 6. Additional Staff Comments and Additional Agenda Items.

Chair Freeman asked if there were any additional staff comments or agenda items.

Mr. Crosley stated that a representative from the Atlantic Intracoastal Waterway
Association may attend the District’s July meeting.
ITEM 7. Commissioners Comments.

Chair Freeman asked if there were any additional Commissioner comments.
None were heard.
ITEM 8. Adjournment.

Chair Freeman stated that hearing no further business the meeting was adjourned

at 11:58 am.



Page 41
BREVARD COUNTY
PROJECT STATUS UPDATE

June 2012

Dredged Material Management Plan.

Phase I of the Dredged Material Management Plan for the Intracoastal Waterway (IWW)
was in Brevard County was completed in 1989. This plan identified an estimated
dredging requirement of approximately 4 million cyds of material over the next 50 years
in 6 dredging reaches to maintain the authorized federal channel depth of -12 feet. Phase
IT of the DMMP was completed in 1994 identifying 8 properties for the development of
Dredged Material Management Areas (DMMA'’s). All major land acquisition was
completed in 1997. See attached maps.

The 50 year storage projection for the 70 miles of channel in Brevard County is 7.6
million cyds, the third highest of the District’s 12 counties.

Waterway Dredging
There is no waterway dredging currently scheduled in Brevard County.

Dredged Material Management Area Development

Dredged Material Management Areas (DMMA) BV-2C, BV-NASA, and BV-52 have
been fully constructed. DMMA’s BV-4B, BV-R, BV-11, and BV-40 have had Phase I
development. DMMA BV-24 may be exchanged with Brevard County to preserve its
scrub jay habitat.

Waterways Economic Study

The initial Brevard County Waterways Economic Study was completed in 2003 and it
found that there were 407 waterway related businesses in the county. The study was
update in December of 2011 and it found that waterway related businesses employed
3,652 people, with salaries of $122 million, a total economic impact of $580 million, and
tax revenue generated of $21.5 million. The 2007 recession caused a loss of 5,936 jobs
and $936 million in waterway related sales. There are currently more than 33,000
registered vessels in the county. See attached location map of the businesses.

FIND



Page 42
BREVARD COUNTY
PROJECT STATUS UPDATE

June 2012

Waterways Assistance Program

Since 1986, the District has provided $9.5 million in Waterways Assistance Program
funding to 107 projects in the County having a total constructed value of $26 million.
The County, the City of Cocoa, the City of Cocoa Beach, the City of Melbourne, the City
of Palm Bay, the City of Satellite Beach, the City of Titusville, the Town of Melbourne
Beach, and the Town of Palm Shores have participated in the program. See attached
listing and location map.

Notable projects funded include: the South County Boat Launch, Lee Wenner Park
Improvements, Crane Creek Promenade, AIS Lagoon House, Titusville Marina
Improvements, Cocoa Beach and Melbourne dredging projects, Melbourne Beach
Historic Pier, and Veteran’s Memorial Pier

Cooperative Assistance Program

The District's Cooperative Assistance Program has providing funding assistance for 32
projects with elements in Brevard County totaling $2 million in District assistance for
$24.2 million worth of constructed projects. These projects include: Florida Marine
Patrol Officer Funding; Sebastian Inlet State Park Boat Ramp Dredging, Sebastian Inlet
State Park Environmental Enhancements, Manatee Viewing Piers and Canoe Docks at the
Sebastian River Buffer Preserve, Muck Removal in Crane Creek, Turkey Creek and the
Sebastian River, and the Indian River Lagoon Boaters Guide.

Interlocal Agreement Program

The District's Interlocal Agreement Program has providing funding assistance for the 5
projects with elements in Brevard County: Clean Marina Program; Clean Vessel Act,
and Spoil Island Restoration Projects. ’

Public Information Program

The District currently prints and distributes the following brochures with specific
information about Brevard County Waterways: the Economic Impact of Brevard County
Waterways, Brevard County Boating Safety and Manatee Protection Zone Brochure,
Spoil Islands of Brevard County, Movable Bridge Guide, and the ICW Channel
Conditions Brochure.

FIND



Page 43
BREVARD COUNTY
PROJECT STATUS UPDATE

June 2012

Waterway Clean Up Program
The District has partnered with the Keep Brevard Beautiful for over fourteen years on
waterway clean-up projects in Brevard County.

Small Scale Derelict Vessel Removal Program

In addition to several assistance program grants for derelict vessel removal, Brevard
County has also successfully applied for two projects through the Small Scale Derelict
Vessel Removal Program.

Small Scale Spoil Island Enhancement and Restoration Program

Spoil Islands in the vicinity of Malabar and BC-48 have been improved through the
Small Scale Spoil Island Enhancement and Restoration Program by having trails cut, fire
rings installed, picnic tables installed , information kiosks installed, and exotic vegetation
removed. These cooperative projects were accomplished with FDEP, the County and
numerous community volunteers and have totaled approximately $19,000 in District
funding.

FIND



ounty

Attachment 1

INTRACOASTAL WATERWAY
DREDGING REACHES AND
DREDGED MATERIAL MANAGEMENT AREAS

Page 44

IN BREVARD COUNTY

DREDGING REACH |

i

DREDGING REACH Il

DREDGING REACH Il

< B T
{ '

DREDGING REACH IV

DREDGING REACH V

DREDGING REACH VI

iy
e )
o,

Indian River County




DMMA BV-2C

[] FIND Easement
FIND Owned




DMMA BV-4B

" 0, T

== FIND Easement
FIND Owned




DMMA BV-NASA

[ | FIND Easement |
FIND Owned




DMMA BV'1 1 Page 48

D FIND Easement
FIND Owned




R

[ ] FIND Easement
FIND Owned

/\/ Channel

/\/ ICW Right-of-Way




Ve e
YT 7 L T N

GOSN S G Rt i L
v«\ﬂw\'m*}\'me\ \

A

DR AR L

il-..'
" L
. Bt .|
. TP fa FAY
. NV o A i 1%
J LYY -’! ; -
oy AN YN By :
i b7

Li%

- FIND Easement
FIND Owned

DMMA BV-40

LR A - i
LA ELS 't-'-‘-'--,-;'.'; .

valt |

L O BN TR

:"ﬂ‘j.-h_i?':'{

g 1% LN
. -

e s




DMMA BV-52

|:] FIND Easement
FIND Owned

/\/ Channel

/\/ |CW Right-of-Way







LOCATION MAPp,. 53

BREVARD COUNTY
WATERWAY RELATED BUSINESSES

LEGEND

® Businesses.shp

/\/ Channel




Page 54

00022°26$ 00°000'82$ Auno) pieasig 11-06-Ag Yied [eUOWS SUBIBIBA
00°000'0¥$ 00°000°'02$ Aouaby juswdojanspay puels| RIS GL-68-N9 ubisaq sied apishep
00°000°'00Z$ 00°000'05$ Auno9 piensig L1-88-Ad [BAOWIBY |[9SSBA J0lj818Q
00°000°'02$ 00°000'01$ Ajunog pleasig 6-/8-A9 syuswanolduwi xooa/ebpug julod Buo
00°000'52$ 00005°21$ Auno) pleasig 8-/8-Nd sbupjiepy [puueyn
00°000'0€$ 00°000'GL$ Ayunog pienslg 1-/8-N\g uonezljiqels aulaIoys ied JOUUSAA 997
00°000'05$ 00°000'G2$ Ajunog pieasig 9-/8-N\g Yed dwey jeog s,uyor 'jS Hod
00°000'08% 00°000°'0+$ Ajunog pleasig G-/8-A9 sjuswanoidw| died Juiod siuemiy
00°000'0£$ 00°00S'2$ Auno) prensig ¢-Ag abpug ied juiod buon
00°009'05$ 00°059'CL$ Auno) pleasig Z-N\g sublig @ siaJel |suueyd
00°005'262$ 00°052'8¥L$ Auno) piensig 901-L1-Ag Juswaoe|day jlemess g 300( jeog }sed ded Alloy
00°005'CLL$ 00'082'95% Auno) pieasig S0L-L1-Ag | @seyd - anoD geld anig 1y Buipue syuo
00°000'G28'2$  00°005'965$ Aunog preasig €01-01-A9 anog qeld anig
00'000'52$ 00°052'9% Ajunog pleaslig L-Ag %20Q jeog led ysiled
00°€52'92$ 00°G.E'CLS Runo) pieasig 66-60-N\d 109(01d J9xiey jouuey) Aeg uelpy
00°000°2€9'L$  00°G¥L'0SES Aunog piensig 86-60-A\9 youneT jeog ied euepy
00°002'L92'2$  00°000°005$ Aunog plreasig 66-80-A\9 | | 8seud - youneT jeog Ajunog yinog
00'829'258$ 00'v18'82k$ Aunog pirensig #6-80-Nd slemied Aemasne) [BLOWSK Jomalg Xe 'Y
00°059'L¥$ 00'628'02$ Auno) piensig £6-80-A\9 [eAcway [9SSA Jola1eQ
00°Zov'0LLS 00'1£2'55$ Ajunog piensig 18-90-A9 | 9seyd - youneT yeog Ajuno)d yinos
00°000'GL2$ 00°005'20L$ Aunod preasig 98-90-Agd (pauidx3 ) | 8seyd - x8|dwo) uolealosy sexeT JO uleyd
00°000°'0+$ 00°000'02$ Ajunog piensig 9/-€0-Ng | | - weibold juswaoioju] [e}Seooeiu| suLepy
00°000°095$ 00°002'251$ Aunog piensig G/-€0-Ng sdwey jeog 8||IAsnyl] - Yied ysiued
00'000°'082$ 00°000'0¥1$ Aunog piensig v/-€0-N9 Jayua) aInieN yled Aliwe v - JlemiaAly
00'009'65$ 00°008'22$ Aunog piensig £.-€0-Ng ¥ooQ BuLooly 1se3 yied Ajjey
00°000'091$ 00°000°'08$ Ajuno) piensig 69-20-Nd sjuswanoidwii yse3 sied Ajley
00°00€°L6$ 00'059'S+$ Aunog piensig 99-10-Ad | | aseuUd - Juawade|day 300Q Yied juoiueAly Aejoy
00°/81'9.2$ 00°2£8'9¢1$ Aunog pirensig G9-10-Ag sjuswaAoidw) youne jeog died 'V I'W /M O'd
00°000'09% 00°000'0€$ Ajunog piensig ¥9-10-Ad 8lold "F'IN'Q swayshsoo3 % s80IN0saY [BISBOD
00°000'59% 00°005'85$ Aunog pieasig €9-10-A9 Sia¥IEl [BUUBYD JOGIEH PUNOMBN /IAIY eueueg
00259°L% 00'6¢2's$ Ajuno) pieasig 65-00-A9g weiboid Juswadioju] [e}seodeiju| suLBp
00°0¥8'02% 00'2.9'2€$ Aunogd piensig 86-00-A9 | 1’8 | 9seud - juswaoe|day %00(Q Med MaIA aceds
00'969'ct$ 00'252'9% Aunog pieasig 15-00-A\g | aseyd - Juswade|day }00Q Yied JucipaAly Aejoy
00'9¢t'995$ 00'69%'622$ Auno) prenasrg 96-00-Adg | | 9seyd - sjuswanoldwy died JOUUSAA 997
00'222'22$ 00°000'5Z$ Auno) piensig GG-00-Ad | Ud - JoxJeN [suUBYD JOGIeH PUNOMON /JSAlY eueueg
1509 |ejo L junowy losuodg JaquinN aweN jo9loid
juelo 3afoud 103loid
¢102-9861
ALNNOD QHVAINYL

S103rodd NVIO0Ud FONVISISSV SAVMYEILYM



Page 55

00°000°L2$
00°008°8$
00°000'G1$
00°0S6'c0L$
00°6€Z'€0L$
00'0%.'65$
00'969'881$
00'veE'62$
00°005°85.$
00°000°185%
00°000°0€$
00°05Z'v6$
00°000'€.2$
00'¥86'08€$
00'000°€.$
00°€2€'02C$
00°000°'GEL$
00°000°59+$
00°000°00Z$
00°05L'sve$
19'89Z'L1$
00°005'82$
00°000'05$
00'968'121$
0026€'LL$
00'6¥2°18.%
00°00S'6.¥$
00'2£8'008$
00°000°'0¥$
00°000°09$
0026.'6LL$
00°000°'02$
00°000'8$
00°000°L1L2$
00°000°0€$
00°000°0¥$
00°000°06$
00°000°'€81$

00°005°0L$
00°000°.$
00°00S°2$
00°000°09%
00°000°0v$
00°000'62$
00°000°S.$
00°/99'%1$
00°052°'05¢$
00°2£5'9.2$
00°000'G1L$
00'5Z1'2e$
00°005'9€L$
00'26¥'061$
00°000°0€$
00°000°0}1$
00°000°L9$
00°0SZ'Lv$
00°000°001$
00°058'€81L$
v r1e88
00°0SZ'v1$
00°000'62$
00'8¥6°'09%
002¥S'19%
00'LvE'LLCS
00'692'SSL$
00'692'SS1$
00°000'02$
00°000°0€$
00'968'68$
00°000'6$
00°000'¥$
00°000°'09%
00°000°G1L$
00°000°02$
00°000°06$
00°000°0.$

auinogeiN JO Ao ¢e-¥6-aN-AG
aulnogjaN 10 AuD /Z-¢6-3IN-AG
awnogPN Jo AD  $Z-26-3N-AD
awnogeN Jo AUD  1Z-16-IN-AE
auinogiai 4O A0 91-06-IN-AG
auinoqapy jo Auo ¥1-68-IN-AG
suinog Jo ANy Z1-88-3N-AG
auinogjei jo AlD 01-/8-3N-Ngd
auinogieN JO AD  1L0L-60-3N-AL
aulnoqie JO Al 88-90-IN-Ad
suwnogieN 3O A0 02-20-3W-AD
auinoqiaN 4O AlD 09-00-aN-NG
yoeag auINoqgia JO UMoj} 19-10-gIN-Ag
20200 JOAID  S¥-26-0D-Ad
Yoeag £0209 4O AND 9¢-£6-90-Ngd
yoeag 0209 j0 AN £€¢-¢6-90-Ngd
yoeag 0209 Jo AIID €1-68-20-N\gd
yoeag 0209 j0 A1) ¥-90-nd
yoeag 0209 JO AID  Z0L-L1-99-AG
yoeag 0209 JO AUD  00L-60-90-Ad
Auno) pieasig 1G-66-NG
Ajuno) pieaalg 6%-86-Nd
Auno) pireasig 8¥-86-N\d
Auno) pieaalg L¥-86-Nd
Ajuno) pienaig v¥-16-Ng
Auno) pieaalg £¥-16-NA2
Auno) piensig 8¢-96-N\4
Ajuno) pienaig 1£-96-N\4d
Auno) piensig 9¢-G6-A\d
Ajunon pienaslg G€-G6-Nd
Auno) pieaalg £€-¥6-A9g
fQjuno) pienalg 0¢-£6-Nd
Auno) pieasig 62-€6-N\4
Ajunoo pieaslg 8¢-£6-N\d
Ajuno) pieaalg S§¢-¢6-Nd
Ajuno) piensaig 0¢Z-16-Nd
Ajuno) pieasig 61-16-Ad
Ajunon pieasig 81-06-Nd
¢10¢2-9861
ALNNOD AQHVA3IYSL

Bunybr Jeiq Buiysi4 yied ajddesuld

aulyoe Buipua @ salnNyooig UoNesNpP |ejuSWUOIIAUT
slieday Jsid Yled ajddesuid

39819 8uel) Je UoIIABd UOIIEONPT |BJUSLUUCIIAUS
[suuBYD }19211S JUOI4

3}ied YOOUSAQ SnuaAy Ujodul

sjuswanoidw| yed plejeg

Jald Buwysiq Yued a|ddeauld

UOIJONJISUOD9Y BpBUSLLICIH X991 auel)

Nied ajddesuld 1y Jaid a1||eS he3] jO uocisuedx]
Juswaoe|day [lepn Buluielsy 19811S uo)snoH
uolnez||iqels auljaioys 3ed ajddesuid

Jald 2U0)SIH yoeag suInoqayl JO UOIIONSU0D-aYy
apeue|ds3 yemIsary abe|ia 020D

[2uUUBRY) 00Z ULl JO Buibpaiqg soueusulepy
sjsuuey) jo buibpaig

Buibpaiq jeuueyn

JuI04 %00 pue gop "ON Ss[auuey) jo Buibpa.g

| 8seud - Juswdojanaq 8Hg [10ds dland

Buibpaiq |suueyd oov

108[01d 9oue) uolEINPT [BJUSWUOIIAUT SABMISIBAN
juswaoe|day yooq bBuipue s,uasusbior uyor

] 9seyd - syuswanoidul| Jled JOUUIAA 297
uonezi|iqels auljsIoys R Jald YoowweH asjeuepy
weiboid uswasiopu] [elseodeljul sulely

3ed juiod Apauuayj

Buibpeaiq asueusjuiely Aemisiepp puels| RIS

| | 9seyd - Yied Jiod Apauuay]

3o0Q Buiysi4 3 Buieog BuipueT s,ueunsysid

dwey jeog 19a1)S 1sdi4

uoezZ||IqelS aul|3Ioys 9sInoY) Jjo5) pue||oH piessadg
| aseyd - yied iod Apauusy|

| 8SBuUd - 'gelS auljeIoyg 8sInog o) pue|joH plessadg
[eue JanoneH @) Jieday 400 B ||lemess

(paaidx3 ) uonezi|iqels auleIoyS Mied UOHNISUOD
(pandx3 ) Jaid Buiysi4 puy yeog Buipue s,uewlaysi
Bupuepy puueyo uoobe Jealy uelpy|

yled Aemusiepn [eiseooeliu|

S103rodd NVYHOOUd IONVLSISSV SAVMYUILYM



Page 56

¥2°518'0.,6°52%

68'89.°09v'6$ STIVLOL

00'+0€°0€Z$
00°000°2¥¥$
00°00L'8€$
00°000°0.$
00°000'02€$
15°20G6'LELS
00'008'756$
00'¥62°€L$
00°008°¢5$
00°000°0¥Z$
00°0€5'v1i$
00'000°0€$
00'08.°6L1$
00°000°00L$
00°000°05v$
00°000°50Z$
00°000°051$
00°000°GZ1L$
00°000'99$
00°000°00€$
00°005's8$
00°000°051$
00°000°95$
00°000'001$
00°000'02Z$
00°005'85$
00°000'02€’L$
00°000°0¥1$
00°000'592$
00°005'269%
00°000CL1$
00°000°8}$
00°/52'8€$
00000'vL$
00°000°0L$

00°2Z5L'SLLS
00'2ZSZ'vvL$
00050°61L%
00°005°25$
00°000'G81$
88'2.6'6V$
00°00%'LLV$
LT IY9'9eS
00'6LL'Lv$
00°000'021$
00'59Z°.L$
00°000'§1$
00°06€'LVL$
00°000°05$
00°000'00v$
00°000'SV$
00°000'0/$
00°005'29%
00°000°€€$
00°000°051$
00°05Z'0v$
00°000'6.$
00°000'82$
00°000°05$
00°000°0LL$
00°05Z'62$
00°0S2'0LL$
00°000'0.$
00°00S°20L$
00°000°001L$
00°000'5v$
00°000'6$
00'€69'82$
00°000°.L$
00°000°G€$

Aouaby juauidoaaspay pue|s| JIUISIN

aljAsnlIL JO AID £6-66-11-A9
aljiasnyiL JO Ao Zy-16-11-Ag
ajasnilL JO Al LE-¥6-1L-AD
almsnil JO AD  60L-LL-1L-AG
a|AsnyL JO AHD  $0L-0L-IL-Ag
a|asnilL JO AuD 16-80-11-A9
a|asnil Jo AuD 26-20-11-A9
alAsNiIL JO AD  ¥3S8-90-1L-Ad
alAsnIL 4O AU Z9-00-11-A9
ousig jeju| uenseqss  80L-LL-IS-A9
yoeeg aliRIeS JO AUD  20L-60-9S-Ad
yoeag au|9¥eS 1O A0 96-80-9S-Ad
S8Joys Wied JO UMoL H3¥8-G0-Sd-Ad
saloys Wjed JO umol  2/-20-Sd-Ad
Aeg wied Jo A0 25-66-9d-A9
feg wied Jo 10 0¥-96-9d-A9
feg wied 0 A0 6£-96-9d4-A9
Aeg wied 30 Ao 16-20-8d-A9
Aeg wied 0 N0 06-20-9d-A9
Aeg wied 0 10 68-90-9d-Ad
feg wred ;0 A0 £8-¥0-9d-A9
feg wied 30 A0 Z8-v0-ad-Ag
Aeg wied 0 Auo 18-¥0-9d-A9
Aeg wied 10 10 08-£0-9d-Ag
feg wied o Ao 6/-€0-9d-A9
feg wied 0 A 8/-£0-9d-A9
Aeg wied 0 AD 11-€0-9d-A9
Aeg wied J0 Auo 12-20-9d-A9
Aeg wied Jo A1O 89-10-dd-Ad
Aeg wied Jo A0 19-00-9d-A9
ZZ-16-IN-AD
suInogieN JO A0 ¥5-66-IN-AD
aunogieN JO AHD  05-86-3IN-A4
auinogeW JO A0 9v-/6-3IN-AD
suinogieN JO AD  L-96-3N-AD
Z2102-9861
ALNNOD QHVAIHE

131d [BLOWSIN SUBISIOA
aseyd ulwe9 - awe JO lleH e adeds
Bunjospay Joid Buiysiq [eLowapy suelslen

| aseyd - Buibpalq soueusjuiely [guuey)
uoneiesu| piaid Butioop

Juswaoe|day juej [an4 eulep

(umelpupipn ) Juswade|day 3 ¥20Qg

Jusweoe|day yoo( - abeweq suedulny 002
diis sjulod pues

| | 8SBYd - Uolezl|igelg auljaloyg julod JnuodoH
auibu3 1e0g 821j0d

Wo0ISaY v A’V PUB|S| suoSLIeS

slieday pale|ay suedINH Yied apisaloys
Jieday ¥o0Qq bulysi{ yied apissioys

Buibpaiq [puuey) 3os819 Aoxinl

swdolansd Jed Juiod sAemeisen

Buibpaiq ealy 39819 Aaxiny

(pauidx3 ) uonepljosuo) Hwiad Buibpaiqg %9819 Aoxiny
Bunyb dwey yeog 21jand

uonebineN deai) Aayin JO @ouBuUSIUIB

dwng swipag yaasi) Aayin]

Buibpaiq aoueusjUIR Ya81) ASKIn]

[BAOWISY [9SSAA 1018leq

yied jI0d SABMBISED 1Y Jald UInos

Buibpaiq aoueusjuIe Y881 ASIn]

[aUUBRYY B Mool AayIn] 104 SPIY [euoleBireN
asnoH uooben

uonez|Igqels aujjeioys asnoH uoobe] 'S’y
sjuswanoidu} % Jajuan Alsjes Buneog yied yejod
I8)usn BululeaT] |BJUSWUOIIAUT - 8SNOH T Y |
Wed Aemialepn [BlSeooelju|

uonezijigels sulfaloys xied plejeg

Jeog |oJied aulepy juswuedsq 82104 aulnogsy
slieday Ylempleog apeuawold }2a10 aueld

| @seyd - Buibpa.iq xea1) suel)

S103rodd NVYO0Ud FONVLSISSV SAVMUILVM



LOCATION MAP Page 57
BREVARD COUNTY

WATERWAYS ASSISTANCE
PROGRAM PROJECTS

Legend

e Wapinfo
Channel






